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From: Jones, Gary

Sent:  Wednesday, August 31, 2005 8:03 AM

To: Craig, Daniet; Buikema, Edward

Ce: Lowder, Michael; Lokey, William; Wells, Scott; Robinson, Tony
Subject: LA evacuees going to Houston

Ed and Dan, | assume you both know of the plan to move LA evacuees to the Houston Astro Dome. tjustgola
call from Scott Wells and he said the Gov of LA has not approved this plan. Jack Colley just advised me that Gov
Perty has not received a call from Gov Blanco regarding this plan. Jack said he heard that she was going to
make the call early this morming, again this has not happened. Jack advised me again that this is goinglobe a
tremendous expense for the State of Texas and FEMA should declare at least an emergency declaration for his
state. | know you both are busy but 1 wanted to keep you in the loop on what | know at this time.

Gary

9/21/2005
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